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~ertificate of <!&ccupancp 
CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE 
Department of Planning and Urban Development 

Building Inspections Division 

Location: 285 FOREST AVE 
CBL: 112- H-001-001 

Issued to: CPORT CREDIT UNION 
Date Issued: 8/29/2012 

~F~ ~~} 
~ 

t!Cbi.S is to certifp that the building, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, built-altered-changed as to use 

under Building Permit No. 2011-10-2435-NEWCOM, has had a final inspection, has been found to conform substantially to the 
requirements of the Building Code and the Land Use Code of the City of Portland, and is hereby approved for occupancy or use, 
limited or otherwise, as indicated below. 

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES 

Approved: 
8-29-2012 
(Date) 

ENTIRE 

/)71;~Jl 
r- ' v 

Jmpector 

APPROVED OCCUPANCY 

USE GROUP B 
CREDIT UNION 

TYPE 5-B 
BC 1009 

Notice: This certificate identifies the legal use of the building or premises, and ought to be transferred from owner to owner upon the sale of th9' p~erty. 
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Donald McPherson - Re: 285 Forest CPort Credit Union 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

John Martell 

Donald McPherson 

8/29/2012 8:08 AM 
Re: 285 Forest CPort Credit Union 

We are all set with Don. 

John Martell 
Portland Fire Department 
Fire Prevention Bureau 
874-8400 
>>> Donald McPherson 8/27/2012 12:54 PM >>> 
Hi Team, 
Are you ready for a CO on this one? I issued a TCO on 7/10. 
Don 
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Memorandum 
Department of Planning and Development 
Planning Division 

TO: Inspections Department 

FROM: Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator 

DATE: August 27, 2012 

RE: C. of 0. for# 285 Forest Avenue, c-Port Credit Union 
(Id#2011-287) (CBL 112 H 001001) 

After visiting the site, I have the following comments: 

Site work complete: 

At this time, I recommend issuing a permanent Certificate of Occupancy. 

Cc: Tammy Munson, Inspection Services Manager 
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager 
File: 1 Solution 
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